
 

 

  
   

  

Appendix J. 
Correspondence with TGLO 



Katy Groom 

From: Jesse Solis <Jesse.Solis@GLO.TEXAS.GOV> 

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 3:11 PM 
To: Katy Groom 

Subject: RE: SpaceX Coastal Consistency 

Hi Katy, 

The consistency determination will be conducted by TCEQ for the 404/401 permit. GLO will not be conducting the 

consistency determination since the project is not a listed activity for FC review. 

Hope this clarifies the process. Let me know if you have additional questions. 

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year! 

From: Katy Groom <Katy.Groom@spacex.com> 

Sent: Monday, December 20, 202112:27 PM 
To: Jesse Solis <Jesse.Solis@GLO.TEXAS.GOV> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SpaceX Coastal Consistency 

Hi Jesse, 

I hope you are doing well and getting ready for the holiday season. I wanted to touch base with you on the Coastal 

Consistency. The last time we spoke, you were going to confirm we did not need a consistency determination for the 
launch because it is it is not a listed action but we will need one for our 404/401 permit. Can you confirm this? 

Thanks and hope you have a great holiday! 

Katy Groom, PE 
Environmental Engineer 
S ace Ex !oration Technologies-Cape Canaveral 

SP~cc:-
May contain Sensitive Proprietary and Confidential Information -Not for Further Distribution Without the Express Written Consent of Space Exploration 
Technologies Corp. 

CAUTIO : This email originated from OUTSIDE of the Texas General Land Office. Links or attachments may 
be dangerous. Please be careful clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 
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